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! M} NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASMINGTON, D C 200886
' NV

MEMORAKDUM FOR: Robert C, Jones, Acting Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

THRU: L. E. Phi1ips, Section Chief
Section C, Peactor Systems Branch
Diviston of Systems Technology S&

FROM: Howard Richings, Sr. Reactor Engineer
Section C, Reactor Systems Eranch
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH BWROG ON CONTROL RCD PATTERN LOMW
POWER SETPOINT CHANGES

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, November 29, 1989
9:00am - 1:00pm

LOCATION: Ore White Flint North
Room 14B-]1

11565 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland

PARTICIPANTS: NRC R. Jones, M. Richings
BWROG
43

e

Howard Richings,”Sr, Reactor Engineer
Section C, Peactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

Enclosure
As stated

cc: See next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants, or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to “Open Meetino Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federa)l Pecister 28058, 6/268/78. Portions of this meeting will be
closed to the public for the discussion of proprietary information.
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